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Mohammed Lodhi

From: Nevin Wong <Nevin.Wong@hts.com>

Sent: September 3, 2024 1:06 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi

Cc: Inzaman Khan

Subject: [change] PC-46 Work Suspension, Enbridge [Traxit 259197]

Caution: External (nevin.wong@hts.com)  

Sensitive Content   Details  
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Mohammed, 

See the previous correspondence on PC-46 dating back a year. 

 

In summary, we quoted a cost impact of $61,375.00 and are awaiting an update to the PO to account for 

the work suspension. 

 

Regards 

Nevin Wong 

HTS Engineering 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Previous Correspondence on this Traxit 

 

From: nevin.wong 

Sent: 2024-08-21 09:17:03 AM 

To: hansie.d@consultmechanical.com 

Subject: [change] PC-46 Work Suspension, Enbridge [Traxit 259197] 

 

 

Hi Hansie, 

 

Could you please confirm the status of this change on PC-46 Work Suspension? The cost associated 

with the delay were initially quoted over a year ago on Jun 30, 2023 and we have yet to receive approval 

to proceed. 

 

The original cost estimates were based on receiving approval by end of 2023. However, given that this 

timeframe has now passed by several months, our previous supplier quotes have expired. As a result, 

we will have to re-evaluate the costs and obtain updated quotes to account for additional price 

escalations when we do receive the notification to proceed. 

 

 



Purchase Order
Date

2023-04-04

P.O. No.

070822-R1

Vendor

HTS Engineering Ltd
115 Norfinch Dr.
North York, Ontario
M3N 1W8

Ship To

ROCHON BUILDING CORPORATION
74 INDUSTY STREET
TORONTO, ON  M6M 4L7
ENBRIDGE BLDG B - 405 EASTERN AVE
PROJECT #22-001

CON-SULT MECHANICAL INC

200 TESMA WAY UNIT 9
CONCORD, ON L4K 0J9

Terms Expected

2023-04-04

Ship Via

Total

Description Qty Rate Amount

REVISION 1 - PRICE INCREASE
BASE EQUIPMENT SUMMARY - PLANS DATED APR 15 2021
- CLOSING DATE MAY 6 2022

640,700.00 640,700.00

PRICE INCREASE 6,500.00 6,500.00
HST (ON) on purchases (Input Tax Credit) 13.00% 84,136.00

$731,336.00



CON-SULT MECHANICAL INC 

200 TESMA WAY UNIT 9 

CONCORD, ON L4K OJ9 

Description Qty 

Purchase Order 

Date 

Ship To 

Terms Expected 

Rate 

Total 

P.O. No. 

Ship Via 

Amount 

06/07/22 070821

Vendor 

DXS
115 Norfinch Dr., 

ENBRIDGE STATION B
405 EASTERN AVE. 
TORONTO

$ 319,300.00

$ 319,300.00

Sales Quotation # June 2/22
Based on Consultants Approval 
Please submit Shop Drawings ASAP
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